QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

14 December 2004

Distributed Cryptologic Operations (DCO) Broad Agency Announcement (BAA)

QUESTION #1

On page 7 of the BAA the following instructions appear. 

“Contractor/organizations are invited to submit one white paper against any or all of the objectives described in the narrative above along with a Rough Order of Magnitude (ROM) cost for the proposed activity. The electronic White Papers shall not exceed the following limitations:

Objective 1 – 15 pages

Objective 2 – 15 pages

Objective 3 – 30 pages

Objective 4 – 30 pages

Only one White Paper per contractor/organization will be accepted.”

Is it correct to interpret these instructions as allowing a single contractor to submit up to a 90 page White Paper if it addresses all four Objectives?

GOVERNMENT ANSWER TO QUESTION #1: Yes.

QUESTION #2

On page 282 of Stephen Brown’s Briefing to Industry presentation entitled “Acquisition Requirements and Strategy” find the following information: 

“POM 06 DCP R&D: For fiscal years FY06 through FY10 is $4789K $5627K $8269K $8771K $8703K for initial DCO concept exploration phase, incremental software build plan deliveries, Developmental Test (DT), SSEE Increment E Engineering Change Proposal (ECP) and Operational Test (OT). Anticipatory research and development by ONR, PEO and other agencies.”

On page 7 of the BAA a Rough Order of Magnitude (ROM) is required to be included in each White Paper submission. On page 11 of the BAA is a list of the evaluation criteria that will be used to down-select oral presentations. The ninth criterion included on that list is “the realism and reasonableness of the proposed cost and the availability of funds.” The government indicated that some 25 separate organizations were in attendance at the DCO BAA Briefing for Industry.   

Along with the content of the supplementary oral discussion at the end of Stephen Brown’s presentation, how ought organizations correctly to interpret those seemingly very small budget numbers when calculating a “reasonable” ROM? Ought each ROM assume that a level of funding beyond that identified in the written presentation and made orally to the audience will be available or ought the scope and cost of each proposal be sufficiently narrow and modest so as to be competitive with potentially 25 bidders for just those limited resources? 

GOVERNMENT ANSWER TO QUESTION #2: The approved budget control is POM’d “as is”.  If the control is not “right sized”, then the Government must build a case based on approved cost analysis methodology.  There is currently no commitment by the Government to increase the budget control amount at this time.  Potential offerors should use Cost As Independent Variable (CAIV) for determining performance scope and schedule in their White Papers.  The work could potentially span FY06-10 with incremental builds as long as DCO incremental software builds support customer acquisition milestones.  It is recommended that bidders not propose solutions that exceed the approved budget.

QUESTION #3

On page 285 of Stephen Brown’s Briefing to Industry presentation entitled “Acquisition Requirements and Strategy” find the following information:

“Objective Schedule. The Government will help to establish key milestones with a DCO-E developer to develop an Incremental Plan. Build Stage 1 – DCO-E for post Milestone C MCS: It is anticipated that an initial result of DCO will culminate in a FY07 Engineering Change Proposal (ECP) for Operational Test (OT) of DCO-E with a SSEE Increment E.  This will test a subset of DCO-E functions and capabilities.  DCO will be responsible for OT/OA. Stage 2 – DCO-E for Next Generation MCS: Build upon Stage 1 DCO-E / SSEE-E OT/OA success to meet emerging MCS sensor system development such as SSEE Increment F. For example, SSEE-Increment F can incorporate expanded DCO-E capabilities beginning in FY08 via two possible options: 1) by directed sub-contract to DCO-E developer, 2) or as Government Furnished Software (GFS).  A sequential DCO-E software build/release plan will be implemented to manage cost, schedule and technical risk. Stakeholder POR such as SSEE Increment F, ISCRS or Navy ACS will be responsible for accomplishing OT/OA. Stage 3 – DCO-E for FSOC/RSOC.  DCO will be responsible for DT.”

Several DCO BAA Briefing for Industry presenters either stated or intimated that DCO (and/or DCO-E) was not to be ‘a system’ but rather a set of services. However, by the slide on page 285 it would appear that the DCO/DCO-E is very linked or tied to the SSEE Program (either or SSEE Increment E of F). Please confirm (or if not further clarify) that DCO and DCO-E in not fundamentally, principally or primarily linked or tied to the SSEE Program and that White Papers may safely propose capabilities of a much broader scope and applicability.

GOVERNMENT ANSWER TO QUESTION #3: DCO is sensor neutral and fundamentally an independent development from sensor acquisition.  Ideally, the interface to sensors would be a web browser.  However, DCO is customer driven software that will reside on customer POR hardware where applicable.  The reason SSEE Increment E was identified as a candidate platform for initial testing is two-fold.  One, the R&D funds used for the DCO BAA require that the software be used for post Milestone C improvements.  Two, PMW 180 manages the SSEE POR and it should be easier to coordinate testing with the SSEE APM since the DCO project team is in the same office.  The plans for testing are tentative and could change based on sound programmatic logic.

QUESTION #4

The DCO BAA appears not to support any company/organization teaming arrangements or collaboration. Please confirm (or if not, further clarify) that any and all company/organization teaming whether in the preparation of a White Paper, the delivery of an oral presentation or in any award contract(s) (to include subcontracts) is strictly prohibited by this BAA.

GOVERNMENT ANSWER TO QUESTION #4: Teaming arrangements or collaboration by companies/organizations is not prohibited by this BAA. 

QUESTION #5

On page 6 of the DCO BAA, find the following information:

“The integrated solution will address Data Fusion Levels 0-4 requirements and will also address increased availability, increased capacity for simultaneous event processing, remote operations, reduced operations, reduced manning, operator skill level and Human Factors considerations. Note however that a “one size fits all” solution may be impractical and, in fact, not necessarily desired. Therefore, different configurations and capabilities could be a likely fit for different installations.”

Please further define the intended meaning of the phrase “the integrated solution” on the one hand and the impracticality of “one size fits all” on the other.

GOVERNMENT ANSWER TO QUESTION #5: Distributing operations, including those for signal and traffic analysis, means that the right data/information is presented to the right user wherever that resource is located.  For example, platforms equipped with sensor systems are typically in dangerous areas and are often more concerned about Indications and Warnings (I&W) than with the less time critical analysis of their collected data.  This will be especially true as forward manpower is reduced further with new ship construction.  As you proceed down the information chain, from signals to data to information to knowledge, the I&W cues to forward sensors will more likely be provided by analysis cells on Carriers and FSOC.  These activities will utilize different applications based on the available resources at different locations.  “Integrated” in the distributed and geographical sense, but not necessarily a “one size” solution based on envisioned use is implied.  However, memory is inexpensive; having the same software delivery for all platforms is not a liability or additional Configuration Management effort.

QUESTION #6

NGC requests clarification of the interpretation that only one white paper may be submitted by an "Incorporated Organization". What is an "Incorporated Organization" in your contractual interpretation?

GOVERNMENT ANSWER TO QUESTION #6: For the purpose of regulating the limitation of one White Paper submittal per company/organization, “company/organization” is defined as a business firm or other entity whose articles of incorporation have been approved in some state.
QUESTION #7

What is the anticipated time between white paper submission and the initiation of oral presentations?

GOVERNMENT ANSWER TO QUESTION #7: It is estimated that the Government will be able to perform White Paper evaluations within one month of receipt.  Oral presentations are anticipated in May.

QUESTION #8

What will be the time allocated for each oral presentation that is invited?

GOVERNMENT ANSWER TO QUESTION #8: The number of White Papers selected for oral presentations will drive the amount of time that the Government will establish for each oral presentation as well as the location of the oral presentation.  It is possible that selected bidders will be asked to provide the Government up to an eight-hour presentation and demonstration at their own facilities at the appropriate classification level.  The minimum envisioned is a two-hour presentation at Government facilities in San Diego.  The Government can support presentations up to the SCI level in San Diego.

QUESTION #9

What is the priority among the 9 evaluation criteria?

GOVERNMENT ANSWER TO QUESTION #9: The Government is looking for a “best value” solution.  All of the criteria are important and will be examined in a global fashion. However, during evaluation some criteria may become more significant based upon programmatic considerations.
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